Carolina Rook

Subject: FW: Parkway Committee Roster Changes

From: Keri Hinton

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 5:46 PM

To: Mary Starrett <starrettm@co.yamhill.or.us>; 'berschauerl@co.yambhill.or.us' <berschauerl@co.yamhill.or.us>; Casey
Kulla <kullac@co.yambhill.or.us>

Cc: Dave Haugeherg <dchaugeberg@hrglawyers.com>

Subject: Parkway Committee Roster Changes

Dear Commissioners,

On behalf of the Parkway Committee please accept this request for the changes that are being recommended as listed
below. This request will be added to the agenda for your consideration next week on Thursday, January 21, If you
have questions let myself or Dave Haugeberg know.

Reappoint Mayor Scott Hill and Mayor David Russ to the committee each for a four-year term to expire January
15, 2025,

Reappoint David Ford to the committee for a three-year term to expire on January 15, 2024; and

Appoint Rick Olson to the committee for a two-year term to expire on January 15, 2023.

Thank you,

Keri Hinton

Executive Office Specialist

Yambhill County Board of Commissioner’s Office
434 NE Evans St, McMinnville, OR 97128

hintonk@co.yamhill.or.us
Ph: (503) 434-7501

Fax: (503) 434-7553
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